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Estimated Cost
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201Q/RI1I7 PARFINOF Rehate Fanirg

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 567F

Vehicle No.: SMH5725M

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Aug 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: PRIUS PLUS (AUTO)
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.; 2ZR0OD05526

Chassis No.: JTDZS3EU20J038030
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $30.006.00

Original Registration Date: 28 Jan 2019

First Registration Date: 28 Jan 2019

Transfer Count; 0

Actual ARF Paid: $24,009.00

PARF Eligibility; Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Jan 2029

PARF Rebate Amount: $18,006.00

COE Expiry Date; 27 lan 2029

COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $31,809.00

COE Rebate Amount; $£29,192.00

Total Rebate Amount $47,198.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Aug 2019

OK

nups.vn.na.gov. ngafVI'IHBCIIDH!BnqUIFENEUEIBDYP‘UDIICDETE"EUETEQInpUl FUNL NIUN_IU=Srususuud Lo



Guo gians (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 August, 2019 5:55 PM
To: Raymond Seah PTCBC

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FINALIZE FOR SMH5725M

Dear Raymond,
Confirmed COR $1700 before GST @ 3 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

From: Raymond Seah PTCBC [mailto:Ra .Seah@borneo rs.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 29 August, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FINALIZE FOR SMH5725M

Dear Guo Qiang,

Attach are photos and estimate of SMH5725M to finalize.
Thanks

Raymond Seah

9776 2689

From: Ubi_ToyotaBP@inchcape.com.sg <Ubi_ToyotaBP@inchcape.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Raymond Seah PTCBC

Subject: Scan Data from [FX20FF88]

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
communication is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail immediately. E-mail
transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could
contain viruses. We therefore do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and
you are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose.




MEHH 19104250 / Alax Mars Pre Lid - Burkit Marah Your NCD wi“ be affec‘ed due to |ate repoﬂing
ENTRY DATE & TIME 08/0872019 14:53

SUBMITTED BY: Victor Ang Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 08/08/2019 15:39

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report l:orrecllx the detalls of the acciden! o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Intormation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudhate policy hability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance caompanies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interested pares.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consenl to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort 08/08/2019 14:53

Date Of Accident 06/08/2019 21:30

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG CHANGI CITY POINT DROP OFF POINT,
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMH5725M
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LEE SIK BEEN

NRIC No S2595567F

Email Address SBLEE61@YAHOO.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No {LOCAL) +65-96886863
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-96886863

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model PRIUS PLUS (AUTO)
Eéicgf:ggﬁisei:or which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming undler your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action tc be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number PNCV2019-00000108

Cover Note Number NA

Driver

Name of Driver LEE SIK BEEN

NRIC No S2595567F

Date Of Birth 09/11/1961

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 22/06/1985

Driving Experience 34 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96886863

Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-96886863

EMail Address SBLEEB1@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 30



Address NA
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invelved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] MACPHERSON NP P
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO: T/20190807/2124 LODGED AT MACPHERSON NPP. ON 6/9/19 AT ABOUT 2130 HRS, |
WAS WAITING FOR MY PASSENGER AT CHANGI CITY POINT PICK UP/DROP OFF POINT, WHEN ONE VEHICLE
(SJE9665C) WHO WAS BEHIND OF ME PICKED HIS PASSENGER UP AND DRIVING AWAY. WHILE HE WAS MAKING HIS
WAY OUT OF THE PICK UP POINT. HIS VEHICLE COLLIDED INTO MY REAR RIGHT BUMPER. AS SUCH, | CAME DOWN
TO MAKE A CHECK. WE THEN EXCHANGE OUT PARTICULARS AND CLAIMING OUR OWN INSURANCE. THERE IS NO
INJURIES SUFFERED AT THAT POINT OF TIME AND NO AMBULANCE / POLICE ATTENDED TO US. | AM UNSURE IF
THERE IS ANY CCTV NEARBY WHICH COULD CAPTURE THE WHOLE INCIDENT. | AM MAKING THIS REPORT FOR THE
INSURANCE CLAIM PURPOSE AGAINST HIS INSURANCE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJE9665C
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA / CIVIC 1.6L VTI AUTO
Details Of Properties NA
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver TAN SONG LEONG
NRIC/Passpart Number §7133357D
Contact Number 98539413
Address
Posicode

Page 2 of 30




Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

. No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME - PASSENGER 1
GENDER:

Name LEE SIK BEEN

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain 3 DAYS MEDICAL LEAVE

Injured person in which vehicle? SMH5725M

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Address

Posicode

Page 3 of 30
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POLICE REPORT
d

o4 Piit Roag #01-82/84 5 Repon No. TIZ0IE0R0T 124
370054 SINGAPORE

Tel No 1800-T4490¢

REP(!QY OF & TRAFFIC wc%’w

& Ql@é?}ﬁ@ﬁlFiﬁgx}nvizgiggg i
ov i}&’w'sz 58

Name of informan
LEE SiK %EN

ID Type'/ 1D No
NR’IL NO / @.ggg 587F

Addtress
| APTY B{ K 024 pipiT ?QA[ #10-47 SINGAPORE 371062
(, ontact No

s ’ Home/Oflice Mobde OEG3CB83
Natnmallfy 1"Ema.i )
SINGA \PORE CITIZEN
Sex Ago Date of Bty | Type of informant
Male | 57 09/1171961 | Driver
Race Llngu.)g;a“ iInstiution F Sctool Name
Chinese =
Cecupation Drving Licence Informatian
Taxi driver _1Class 2B.2A 23 Data of Expary

o -—-: I @&ﬁgg;ggg:;;f :& ._::_::;. s |
Injury Drink DateiTime of ype of Location

| Ta)'ccpelc:! Others Derve | Agoiient Raurgabou®
{ s _INg | 06/08/201% 2130
Mocstor i

Alpng Road 1 :

CHANGI BUSINESS PARK CENTRAL 1

| Cnang Ciy Pount Drop OfPick Up Porit e

Weather Road Surface 0BG Speed
| Clear | Dry =
'''' raffic F Traffic Contro TTe

e g_: " ']

| : e Not Controliea Ligh

One Way , ot Lont _ e —
! ?W of Collision . A i el
|' Batweanr Moving Vehicies - Hoad To Rear i

= = 3 -
.

oo HONDA CIVIC 1 8L | Silvex
SJE@&%C Car i auTo | |
E725M | C [ TOYOTA PRIUS Silver Skghtly
SMHS5725M | Car _ royo fiipss i
| U e __liauTo;

.nga;'mm Pta Lid

SMHS e "rM

£y
000 108
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POLICE REPORT

23

Regort No TR01S80TR124

SMH5725M (Car)

Hospital/Clinic | SINGHEALTH POLYCLINICS - GEYLANG | Classof | Ciass 3B 3A 33
Date of Expury NIL

| Date Treatment | NIL s | Date Discharge | NiL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury | NiL

Brief Details, .
Oﬁmwmml’!mﬂm.lmmmw-fwmymwwumcmmmw s off point
when one vehicle (SJEBEB5C) who was behind of me picked his passenger up and anving away Whils
his way out of the pick up point. his vehicle collided into my rear right bumper As such, |
came down to make a check We then exchange our particuiars and ciaiming our own iNSurANce Tha_mig
mm}moﬂﬂ.ﬁéfaﬂﬂlm point of time and no ambulance/polce aftended to us. | am unsure fthere is
CCWW%@MWMWMm i am making this report for insurance clam

e against his msurance




POLICE REPORT

SINGA
POLICE FoRce e

raﬂll;’:a S‘
Zﬁﬁcpm:;;ﬁ Wﬂr Onigon
P1p’d 1 .

370054 B-80/04 SINGARORE
YA

Tel e 1
- 1BO0
A COMTINUATION OF REPORT

o

Sketc
il

infamm :
'S not abies to provide skatoh pian
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& TOYOTA

Co RegNo , : 196700086Z
GST RegNo : MR-8500000-9

)
"J.

Al

L

Mr Lee Sik Been
92A Pipit Road
#10-87
Singapore 371092

Mobile: 96886863

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Fie Lta

ce Booking
www.toyota.com.sq
Toyota Bodycam: Cintre
17 Ubi Road F ci
singapore 409611

Tel no,: 6631 1188

Online Servi

Customer Detail

WIP No Order No/Remark

18799

69UL/SMHS725M~

Vehicle In Callected On

-—/==/---- 0.00 --/--/---- 0.00

Lt Price Disc % \maunt

Download “My Tovota SG" app on Playstore or Appstore to access yoyf Toyota ME account & more!
‘h [AccountNo o i -
Account Detail
| 51000020 /TPCLAIM |
fﬂmm PARTY CLAIM 1 L = ‘
[ ( |Document No

‘ | ol | 0
| | | |
| - /‘_ k |Document Date
l ¥ 13/08/2019
- M. _
| Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers
\13 AWXEBW S2 ZVWAOR 28/01/2019 SMH5725M 0
| Chassis No Engine No Terms Service Engineer
!.JTDZS3EUSOJ038030 2ZRODO0O5526 60 Raymond Seah L M

: - = . = = -

L | Cd ‘ Job/Parts Description
|
SUNDRIES

‘ 1|z BP-SUNDRY
| TP VEH:SJE9665C
TP INS;
DATE-IN:
BY:
-TP/DS CLAIM
P-ECUZ TO RESET
BP-LAB2 TO CHECK

BP-LAB2 R/I REAR

BP-LAB2

ACC DATE:06/08/2019

NO OF REPAIR DAYS:
DATE SURVEY:
AUTHORISED ON:

ECU AND REPROGRAMME
WIRING AND LIGHTING.

TO WATER TEST FOR LEAK.

REVERSE SENSOR TO FACILIATE

REPAIRS AND TEST FUNCTION.
TO REPLACE/REPAIR REAR ACCIDENT
DAMAGE PARTS.STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN

| | ALL OTHER AFFECTED AREAS.

BP-RES2 TO SPRAY
AFFECTED AREAS.
781910-47010
T52159-47912
§52161-0K040
152575-47030

L]
w

W=

Bmonthso

1 workst

PAINT ON REAR ACCIDENT

REFLECTOR ASSY,

COVER, RR BUMPER

CLIPS |
RETAINER, RR BUMPER

op to maintain your Toyota, Sen

ice your Toyota every

wnes first) to enjoy warranty benehits. Londibons apply

For & on behalf of .
Borneo Motors

’ = NERS. —1

Customer’s Signature Change Summary

Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle

Parts
Labour
Materials
| Lubrication/Fluid

Others

TO SECURITY GUARD

PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES,
VEHICLENO  SMH5725M

CUSTOMER

DATE
TIME

13/08/2019
18:05

SIGNATURE
FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

1.00
1.00
4.00
1.00

v~ 30.00

v~ #%180.00
NN/ X 122.40

v~ 180.00

726 1440.00

l, 0 1770.00

MNss.soK

56.40 X
WM 16.40 x

N AS59.10

59.80
556.40
4.10
59.10

Total
| Less

Amount Due
4036241

4036241

@ Bomeo Motor:



@ TOYOTA

Borneo Motors (Singapore) vie Lta

Online Service
www.toyota.com.sg

Booking

Toyota Bodycare Centre

CoRegNo* : 196700086Z
GST-Reg No : MR-8500000-9 ESTIMATE 1 e i
Download "My Toyota SG” app on Playstore or Appstore to access your Toyota ME account & more! Tel no.: 6631 1188
[Account No M » =
l Account Detail Customer Detail }
| — 81000020 /TPCLAIM - — - —
THIRD PARTY CLAIM S ' Mr Lee Sik Been \
[Document No 92A Pipit Road
| | 0 #10-87
' Singapore 371092 |
n et T OO n l |
| |['J(JLL||IT1{*I'It Date mbile: 96886863
I 13/08/2019
. | | —a IEERL
| Year Make Model Reg Date \eh Reg No Kilometers WIFN Order No/Remarks
18 AWXEBW S2 ZVW4OR 28/01/2019 SMH5725M 0 18799 69UL/SMH5725M~
Chassis No Engine No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
JTDZS3EU90J038030 2ZROD0O5526 60 Raymond Seah L M -—/-=/==-- 0,00 --/--/---- 0.00
I . o == — - = - =
L i Cd Job/Parts Description Qty U i Amount
11 5 152576-47030 RETAINER, RR BUMPER E ~ | 1.00 | © 59.10 59.10 X'
2 ‘ 6 T52155-47010 SUPPORT, RR BUMPER ' 1.00 142.80 | /(/ 142.80
(13 52156-47010 SUPPORT, RR BUMPER 1.00 142.80 142.80
14 8 76891-47040 SPOILER, RR NO.1 1.00 849,90 849.90)(
n | |
| &
o 2l N (7 ee
| bl;{w& [W"f A\ |
' hence nolify
| - 9)’3‘3 0‘?1?'1 :F’e Repairer of the foliowing:
« To resurvey before/atier spray painting
& @ [kkauitbs . Conn « To dispiay damaged par(s) dung resurvey
eMAd an « Parts prices are subject to confirmation
| # Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudios” batis
| | 13 /g/ ﬁ *No iflegal modification(s) s alowsd
| | : « Supplementary flem({s) must be resurveyed aand
| 18 sutypect 1o finei approval from insurance Company
| ‘ Acknowiedcyes by Repare:
| Bameo Moto the hy authorised workshop to maintain yvour Toyata. Service your Toyota ey F-I\.-w
| | 6 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes Hrmmunrfunﬁ anty h."rmht-_-. Conditionsapphj  Clate: N -
E‘::;g:l;:;z;: Customer’s Signature | Change Summary Total 5,608.70
I__ /y/ ; Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts i' 836__33 a3 GST 7.00% 392.61
Y/ Labour 3,722.40
/ Materials ! 0.00 | Less 0.00
[ ! ubrication/Flud 0.00
Others — —
: 0.00
| | Amount Due 6 001.31
W . 4036242
TO SECURITY GUARD 4036242
DATE  13/08/2019
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 18:05
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.
S — - F g - . Bomeo Motors
SIGNATURE

CUSTOMER

FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD



@ TOYOTA

CoRegNo . : 196700086Z
GSTRegNo : MR-8500000-9

Download “My Toyota SG” app on Playstore or Appstore to access yoyr loyota E account & more!

4{° pd F;'AJ,;J{

BOrneo MOWIs \Jiyapuisy » s~ =

Online Service Booking :
www . toyota.com.sg

Toyota Bodycare Centre

17 Ubi Road 4
singapore 409611
T 663

e 1400

o Tel-not 1168
r Account Detail s Customer Detail
51000020 /TPCLAIM - sik B
THIRD PARTY CLAIM ee een
Document No 92A Pipit Road
0 #10-87
Singapore 371092
Document Date
Mobile: 96886863
29/08/2019
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
18 AWXEBW S2 ZVW4OR 28/01/2019 SMH5725M 0 18799 .QUL/SMH5725M-06081!
Chassis No Engine No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
L ITDZS3EU90J038030 2ZROD05526 60 Raymond Seah L M 27/08/2019 15,46 29/08/201% 18.00
L|dd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
1|2 PBP-SUNDRY SUNDRIES 30.00
TP VEH:SJE9665C ACC DATE:06/08/2019
TP INS:NTUC NO OF REPAIR DAYS:03
DATE-IN:27/09/2018 DATE SURVEY:27/09/2013
BY:LKK- GUO QIANG AUTHORISED ON:15/08/2019
-TP/DS CLAIM
2B P-ECU2 TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME 180.00
3|8 P-SUBLET R/I REAR REVERSE SENSOR TO FACILIATE A4S 180.00,
REPAIRS AND TEST FUNCTION.
418 P-SUBLET TO REPAIR REAR ACCIDENT A45 720.00.
DAMAGE PARTS.STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN
ALL OTHER AFFECTED AREAS.
518 P-SUBLET TO SPRAY PAINT ON REAR ACCIDENT A45 580.00
AFFECTED AREAS. J
Borneo Motorsisthe only a rised workshop to maintain your Toyota. Service your Toyota every
6 manths or 10, (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.
E'::r&“ °I“ behal Customer's Signature Change Summary Total 1,700.00
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Vs 0.00 |GST 7.00% 119.0C
T
Materials £10.00 Less 0.00
Lubrication/Fluid 1,490.00
Others 0.00
0.00
Amount Due 1,819.00
PLEASE TEAR ALONG PERFORATED LINE 403768
‘0 SECURITY GUARD 403768
DATE  59/08/2019
'LEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 09:25
'EHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.
R — @ Bomeo Moic
SIGNATURE
{USTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Inchcape




I V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-, 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref. CS/INC19015094/Gsd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  04-09-2019 H”l]l"l"l'"m
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : SERENE LIM Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJE 9665C Veh. Inspected SMH 5725M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1056837-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DANIEL KOH Assign Date 27/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS PLUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. JTDZS3EU90J038030 Colour SILVER
Odometer 40635 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/08/2019 Inspect Date / Time 27/08/2019 ( 03:00 PM )
Survey held at BORNEO MOTORS (S) PTE LTD
17 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408611
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BB BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMH 5725M
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
= |
Qty Description of Parts Conditio Workshop (§)) )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REFLECTOR ASSY (SN) NOT NECESSARY 59.80 -
1|COVER, RR BUMPER (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 556.40 -
LABOUR
4|CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 16.40 -
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 59.10 -
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 59.10 -
1|SUPPORT, RR BUMPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 142.80 -
1|SUPPORT, RR BUMPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 142.80 <
1|SPOILER, RR NO.1 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 849.90 -
1,916.30 30.00
LABOUR
TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME. 180.00 180.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTING. TO WATER TEST NOT NECESSARY 122.40
FOR LEAK.
R/I| REAR REVERSE SENSOR TO FACILITATE REPAIRS 180.00 180.00
AND TEST FUNCTION.
TO REPLACE / REPAIR REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGE 1,440.00 720.00
PARTS. STRAIGHTEN / REALIGN ALL OTHER AFFECTED
AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF COVER, RR
BUMPER.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED 1.770.00 590.00
AREAS
3,692.40 1,670.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,608.70 1,700.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | [ 1,700.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19015094/Gsd3e2

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




